AGENDA ITEM: 3.

DATE:  06-21-10

STAFF REPORT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 08-17

DATE: June 21, 2010

TO: Lancaster Planning Commission

FROM: Planning Department

APPLICANT: Sandra Yavitz, James Wood, and Patrick Wood

LOCATION: Southeast corner of 15™ Street West and Avenue J

REQUEST: Alcoholic Beverage Control Type 20 (Off-Sale Beer & Wine) license for a

new drug store

RECOMMENDATION: Grant a 30-day continuance to the July 19, 2010, Planning Commission
Meeting.

ANALYSIS: The applicant, Sandra Yavitz, James Wood, and Patrick Wood, is requesting a
continuance for 30 days to allow the applicant sufficient time to discuss the conditions with Rite
Aid.

Respectfully submitted,

Christopher Aune, Assistant Planner

cc: Applicant
Engineer



